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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  5/18/20      Solicitation No. 21-4-0001 

 Requisition No. 21-4-0001     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Cheryl Emerson  405-522-3209  cemerson@odot.org 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: cemerson@odot.org in Solicitation Response 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions and Answers: 
Question 1: A.19 Tax Exemption  -  Will the contractor be tax exempt from sales tax on purchases? 
 Answer:  No.  ODOT”s tax exemption does not flow down to the Contractor.  The Contractor will be 
responsible for paying sales tax on any purchases. 
 
Question 2: Required Equipment 
 Please clarify should there be only one skid steer for both counties or should there be one skid steer for 
each county? 
 Answer:  The required equipment should include two (2) Skid steers, one for each county. Each 
skid steer should include all the attachments, such as pavement brakers, sweeper broom, milling machine 
with grinder, and a standard bucket. 

Please clarify that a broom attachment is not required for the skid steer? 
 Answer:  See response above. 

Please clarify should there be only one asphalt roller for both counties or should there be one asphalt roller 
for each county? 
 Answer: There should be two rollers, one for each county. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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